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TO:   ALL COUNTY PERSONNEL 
 
FROM:  VERDENIA C. BAKER 

COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
 
PREPARED BY: FILM & TELEVISION COMMISSION/ADMINISTRATION 
 
SUBJECT: POLICIES AND PROCEDURES FOR FILM & TELEVISION 

COMMISSION 
 
PPM #:  CW-O-031 
==================================================================== 
ISSUE DATE            EFFECTIVE DATE 
April 26, 2021           April 26, 2021 
==================================================================== 
 
PURPOSE: 
 
To establish a unified and streamlined system for reviewing and approving filmmakers and 
students requests to film/shoot in Palm Beach County.  The commonly known term throughout the 
film industry is One-Stop Permitting. 
 
UPDATES: 
 
Future updates to this PPM are the responsibility of the Film Commissioner and County 
Administration. 
 
AUTHORITY: 
 
PBC Code, Section 17-116 (b) (1) d, as may be amended 
Board of County Commissioners Motion 8B-1 dated February 28, 1989. 
 
GUIDELINES: 
 
1. Each County department will appoint one of its staff members and an alternate to 

coordinate any film requests with the Film & Television Commission (FTC). 
 
2. Each County department shall maintain its right to approve a request from the FTC, 

especially when matters of public safety are involved.  The film request must be handled 
within three business days, unless circumstances prohibit. 

 
3. The FTC will require and hold an insurance certificate issued to the filmmakers or in the 

case of a student, the School Districts/ Private and/or Charter School.  Insurance coverage 
for a participating school would fall under the current state statute required for each school. 
(Florida Statute, Section 768.28) 

 
4. The FTC will process the appropriate uniform County film application as approved by the 

County Attorney, Risk Management and Contract Administration. Departmental 
authorization can be made by telephone to the FTC.  An application must be verified and 




